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You don't often get email from 

Hi Jo
This off shore wind farm is considered too distant to affect the Borough of Thurrock.
Kind regards
Chris Purvis l Major Applications Manager l Planning I Place Directorate
Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL
www.thurrock.gov.uk
Thurrock: an ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its
diverse opportunities and future

Save time, do it online

facebook.com/thurrockcouncil | twitter.com/thurrockcouncil
From: Hay, Ella  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:28 AM
To: Miles, Billy <
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate: Adequacy of Consultation request regarding the North Falls Offshore Wind Farm project
Hiya
Yes
Kind regards,
Ella | Technical Support Officer | Place
Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, RM17 6SL
www.thurrock.gov.uk | Direct Tel 
Thurrock: an ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse
opportunities and future

Save time, do it online

facebook.com/thurrockcouncil | twitter.com/thurrockcouncil
From: Miles, Billy <  On Behalf Of Planning.Applications@thurrock.gov.uk
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:10 AM
To: Hay, Ella <
Subject: FW: Planning Inspectorate: Adequacy of Consultation request regarding the North Falls Offshore Wind Farm project
Is this an ENQ?
Kind regards,
Billy Miles l Support Officer l Place
Thurrock.gov.uk l Contact Number 
Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL
An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse opportunities
and future

From: North Falls <NorthFalls@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:51 PM
To: North Falls <NorthFalls@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Inspectorate: Adequacy of Consultation request regarding the North Falls Offshore Wind Farm project
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam
On 26 July 2024, North Falls Offshore Wind Farm Ltd submitted an application for the North Falls Offshore
Wind Farm project. This project is at the acceptance stage, a decision whether to accept the application for
Examination must be made by 23 August 2024.
When deciding whether to accept the application we must, amongst other matters, have regard to any
representations received from any local authority consultees about the Applicant’s duty to consult and duty to
publicise during the Pre-application stage. I have attached a letter and proforma by way of invitation to give
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the views of the relevant local authority. Please could we have your views by 9 August 2024.
You can register to get updates about this project here: Get updates | North Falls Offshore Wind Farm
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk)
Thank you and kind regards.
Jo

Jo Shanks | Case Officer ­- National Infrastructure
(Environment)
The Planning Inspectorate

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by
clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no
action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Disclaimer

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended to be confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to and use of its
content by anyone else other than the addressee(s) may be unlawful and will not be recognised by Thurrock Council for business purposes.
If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. Thurrock
Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network.

Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Thurrock Council.

Any attachment(s) to this message has been checked for viruses, but please rely on your own virus checker and procedures.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under the UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation these contents
may have to be disclosed in response to a request. For more information about how we use your personal data, please go to
www.thurrock.gov.uk/privacy

All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by Thurrock Council's corporate e-mail system and may be subject to scrutiny by
someone other than the addressee.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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